OFFICE OF THE DEAN

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
LAWRENCE

May 5, 1941

Dp. ¥ O Allen
Robinson Gymnasium
Campus

My dear Dr. Allen:

We were notified some time ago by the Chancellor's office thsat
Mrs. Josephine Sems might be listed on the Summer Session pro-
gram to teach course 39, Elementary School Playground Activities,
on a contingent basis, course to be offered only if ten or more
students actually enroll, salary to be in line with the Uni-
versity scale if the enrollment materializes.

In case this information was not sent to you directly, I am
notifying you in this meanner.

Sincerely yours,

MR :DH



